
1412th meeting
Tuesday, 9 October 1973, at 3.35 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Sergio GONZALEZ GALVEZ (Mexico).

73

A/C.6/SR.1412

to which every crime must be expressly defined and
combined the vague description of the crimes con
cerned with the methods of participation in and the
degree of execution of the crimes, thus making the text
even more confusing.
9. By referring to "the intentional commission, re
gardless of motive", article 2 precluded any consid
eration of t.he motive or aim of the crimes for the pur
poses of extradition or right of asylum. When the
article subsequently sought to make a uviolent attack"
universal in character, it might be wondered, for exam
ple, whether a "violent" robbery committed against
a diplomatic agent and causing his death was supposed
to have extra-territorial consequences.
10. With regard to paragraph I (a), which was sup
posed' to define a first category of crimes, the word
"intentional" indicated that only deliberate crimes were
involved, but it should be made quite clear whether
the offender had to be aware that his victim was an
internationally protected person. Taken literally, the
text in no way reflected its authors' intention on that
point as set forth in paragraph (8) of the commentary
of the Commission on article 2.
II. The words "a violent attack" were both too wide
and too narrow in scope. Any attempt to formulate
the crimes in question too broadly might lead to the
exclusion of t~e most serious crimes and he wondered,
for example, whether the Spanish word "atentado"
could be applied to a murder when the victim was not
an official performing his functions. A restrictive cri
terion must be used. In criminal matters, a broad
interpretation or an interpretation by analogy inevitably
violated the principle "nullum crimen sine lege". It
should also be noted that it was tautological to speak of
a "violent attack".
12. Paragraphs I (d) and (e), relating respectively to
attempts to commit and participation in an attack,
were unnecessary, since the first concerned a stage in
the commission of the crime and the second a form of
participation. Paragraph 1 (c), concerning a threat to
commit an attack, also raised difficulties, and it was
questionable whether it should be included, especially
in view of the vague nature of the principal crime.
13. With regard to the last three lines of paragraph 1,
under which States would be obliged to make provision
in their internal law for such vaguely defined crimes

The meeting rose at 5.40 p.m.

Committee was to hold a meeting to decide what action
should be taken on items 100,101 and 102 of the pro
visional agenda (A/9100) and he invited the regional
groups to submit their views on the matter.

1~1%th lDeetinl - , October 1973

Stllteme"t by the CluJirllUUl

I. The CHAIRMAN informed the members of the
Committee that he had sugg...sted to the General Com
mittee that consideration of items 100, 101 and 102
of the draft agenda of the General Assembly (A/9100)
should be deferred until the following session and that
the General Committee had so decided.

AGENDA ITEM 90

Draft aMI,ention on the pre,ention and punishment of
crimes against diplomatic agents and other interna
tionally protected persons (co"tilUled) (A/8710/Re,.1,
chap. III; A/9127 and Add.l, A/C.6/421, A/C.6/
L.898, A/C.6/L.902-913)

2. Mr. VAN BRUSSELEN (Belgium) inquired wheth
er the Drafting Committee had taken a decision con
cerning its methods of work.
3. Mr. SAHOVIC (Yugoslavia), speaking as Chairman
of the Drafting Committee, said that the latter had
indeed decided upon its methods of work. It had also
begun considering article I and had studied some of
the points raised by the proposed amendments.
4. Mr. ZEMANEK (Austria) inquired what progress
the working group had made \and what procedure
would be followed in considering the amendment pro
posed by France (A/C.6/L.911).
5. The CHAIRMAN said that the working group
could not specify the results of its negotiations, or the
method to be followed in considering the French amend
ment until the end of the afternoon.
6. Mr. ALVAREZ TABIO (Cuba) said he had stated
his delegation's views on the question under consid
eration at the previous session (1337th meeting) and
would therefore confine himself at the current stage
to a number of technical comments on article 2 of the
draft articles in chapter III of document A/8710/Rev.l.
7. That article was particularly important because
it defined the sphere of application of the draft and
made it universal in scope by recognizing that each
State party was competent to punish the crimes en
compassed whether or not they had been committed
in its national territory.

8. However, article 2 enumerated those crimes so
imprecisely that it would be very difficult to implement.
It completely ignored the accepted principles according

tee. The working group should therefore continue its
deliberations. In the meantime the Drafting Commit
tee could meet to consider such matters as its methods
of work.

Stllte,."t by t"e C1uIirllUUl

22. The CHAIRMAN observed that the General

••

S
2

.-
•
"

e

p
,-

I,
:l

t
)

y

e

e
s
g
n
1-

h
e

l

C

d
e

Id
~.

e
t

s
It

e
y
e

,
I.

I,

f

e
i
il

e
il

e
y
s
t



..

•

,

......

18. Mr. YANEZ-BARNUEVO (Spain) said that
his Government approved of the basic idea underlying
the Commission's draft. However, the structure of
article 2 should be considerably amended to bring it
into line with the Conventions of The Hague4 and
MontrealS on the safety of civil aviation and make it
more precise. Since each paragraph of article 2 dealt
with a different question, they should become separate
articles. That was the reason why his delegation had
proposed the amendments in document A/C.6/L.913.
19.- In paragraph I of article 2, the Commission had
combined a number of concepts which were held se
parate in internal criminal law. Subparagraphs (a)
and (b) dealt with acts which constituted crimes, whereas
subparagraphs (c), (d), and (e) were concerned with
various secondary or ancillary offences. That was
not a satisfactory arrangement. The article should
preferably consist of a paragraph I covering acts which
constituted offences and a paragraph 2 covering the
various degrees of commission or forms of participa
tion in the commission of an offence. It should be
pointed out that it was not necessary to include such a
paragraph 2 in the text of the convention, because once
the latter had been ratified and was applied, its pro
visions would be incorporated in the internal criminal
law of each State Party, which in all likelihood would
already cover in the general provisions all such forms of
participation in, or degrees ofcommission of, an offence.
If, however, it was decided to enumerate the various
offences it would be desirable to list them all-attempts,
complicity, conspiracy, concealment, and so forth. The
structure of paragraph I should also be changed. It
would be preferable to use the wording of the Conven
tion of The Hague in the same context and begin the
article with the words "Any person... commits" a crime,
rather than providing that the acts enumerated should
be regarded as crimes by States. That wording would
also make it possible to simplify the text of articles 3,
4, 7, 8, 9 and 10, in that the reference would be made to
"the crime" and not to "the crimes set forth in article
2". The concept of unlawfulness should be added to
that of intent, as was the case in the two Conventions
which he had mentioned, for only intent was included
in the existing draft ofarticle 2. In addition to mention
ing attacks against official premises or private accom
modation, reference should be made to attacks upon
the means of transport of internationally protected
persons.
20. Article 2, paragraph 2, Qf the Commission's draft
provided that each State Party would punish the crimes
in question by severe penalties. In that context the
need to provide a punishment for a crime appeared to
have been confused with the need for the competent
authorities to punish the offenders accordingly. His
delegation proposed that paragraph 2 should be re
numbered as article 2 bis and rearranged accordingly.
21. Paragraph 3 of article 2 gave the impression that
the Commission had decided in favour of absolute
universal jurisdiction. The Montreal and The Hague
Conventions should again be taken as models through
the adoption of the notion of "prior jurisdictions",

.. International Civil Aviation Organization, document 8920.
S Ibid., document 8966.

Genera. Assembly - Twenty-e1Ptb SaIioII- Sixth COIIUIIittee

I United Nations, Treaty Series, vol. 500, No. 7310, p. 95.
2 Organization ofAmerican States, Official Records, OEA/Ser.A/17.
3 A/C.6/L.822.

and make them extra-territorial in character, his
delegation doubted whether many States would accept.
such profound changes affecting both substantive crim
inal provisions and the rules governing the territorial
application of penal law.
14. His delegation wished to draw attention to
another omission in the draft with regard to the def
inition ofthe crimes encompassed. Hmight be wondered
what ~hould be done when, in violation of article 29
of the Vienna Convention on Diplomatic Relations,1
the receiving State failed to fulfil its obligations towards
foreign diplomatic agents and furthermore the agents
of th~t State committed the crimes mentioned in ar:'
ticle 2 of the draft under consideration. That case had
just arisen in Chile, whose armed forces, obeying the
orders of the Fascist junta which had usurped power in
that country, had attacked the Cuban Embassy
in Santiago with firearms and wounded several diplo
matic agents, including the Cuban Ambassador. The
draft made no provision for that kind of crime, which
was a most serious violation of diplomatic immunities
and privileges.
15. For the reasons he had given, his delegation con
sidered article 2 unacceptable.
16. Mr. VAN BRUSSELEN (Belgium) said that, like
the representative of Gabon (l410th meeting), he hoped
that the text prepared by the Commission would not
be changed too much. The text should be made more
precise, and all the amendments submitted by his del
egation (AjC.6/L.904) were designed to achieve that
end. In that connexion, the Commission should not
have abandoned some of the ideas it had discussed.
I]. Article 2 was one of the most important in the
draft, for it defined the scope ratione materiae of the
envisaged convention. Because it was concerned with
criminal matters, the article should be interpreted
restrictively. For that reason it would be preferable to
enumerate the various crimes encompassed rather than
using the term "violent", for on the one hand, serious
crimes could be committed without recourse to violence,
in which case the proposed convention would be in
applicable in cases where objectively it should be applied,
while on the other, the convention should cover only
really serious crimes. That problem had been discussed
at length by the Commission, which had felt that if it
defined each crime, that definition would have to be
incorporated in the internal law of States, whose agree
ment would then be more difficult to obtain, since they
would have to amend their laws. However, document
A/9127 and Add. 1 contained many comments designed
to achieve the same purpose as the Belgian amendment,
whose aim was essentially to bring the text of article 2
more closely into line with articles 1 and 2 of the draft
convention submitted to the Commission by Denmark,
known as the "Rome draft" (see A/8710/Rev.l, annex,
observations of Denmark) and article I of the Conven
tion concluded by the Organization of American States
in 1971,2 as well as the Uruguay working paper,3
by specifying the kinds of acts covered and mentioning
only the most serious crimes.

74



1411tb Dleeting - 9 October 1973 75

that many countries were currently prepared to apply
the principle of universal jurisdiction in the protection
of diplomatic agents. However, internal legal systems
differ from State to State and some systems would not
allow of the immediate adoption of such a mechanism.
In actual fact, it was not essential. To facilitate the
adoption of the draft convention, his delegation, in
its third amendment, proposed that article 2, para
graph 3, should be amended to bring it into line with
the corresponding wording of the Montreal and The
Hague Conventions. Instead of establishing totally
universal jurisdiction, the text could simply require
that the State party concerned would either extradite
the alleged author of a crime or prosecute him. That
formula, which would make either extradition or
prosecution mandatory, would be more readily ac
ceptable for a considerable number of countries since
the Convention of The Hague itself was widely ac
cepted by States. The amendments dealing with the
question should, logically, constitute a new and sep
arate article since the establishment of jurisdiction
separate article since the establishment of jurisdiction
was distinct from the definition of crimes which should
fall within the scope of the convention. The adoption
of the new article proposed by his delegation should,
logically, be' accompanied by the deletion at the end
of article 2, paragraph I, of the phrase "whether the
commission of the crime occurs within or outside of
its territory", which was only justified by the fact that
the Commission had based its draft on the notion of
absolute universal jurisdiction. The Japanese amend
ments would limit the establishment of jurisdiction to
certain specific cases and the phrase would no longer
serve any purpose in the resulting revised version.

27. Mr. SANCHEZ GAVITO (Mexico) reviewed the
varied types of international violence, which could
affect many victims outside the special category of
internationally protected persons. The draft submitted
to the Committee was limited, in accordance with the
wish expressed by the General.Assembly in its resolu
tion 2780 (XXVI), to acts of violence directed against
diplomats and persons entitled to special protection,
but his delegation hoped that the text would serve as a
basis for a more general instrument.
28. Article 2, paragraph 3, of the draft would require
a State to prosecute the alleged author of a crime
covered by the convention as soon as he was present
in its territory. Such a provision would conflict with
existing Mexican criminal law and would also be con
trary to the Convention on Asylum, signed at Havana
in 1928, the Convention on Political Asylum, signed at
Montevideo in 1933, and the Convention on Diplomatic
Asylum, signed at Caracas in 1954, to which Mexico
was party. Nevertheless, contemporary circumstances
led the Mexican Government to accept the terms of
paragraph 3, with the reservation that it should be
allowed time to bring its internal law into line with
those provisions before ratifying the future convention.
The Mexican Government intended thereby to prove
its good faith and to demonstrate its resolution to
fight against international terrorism. Concerning the
need to reach a compromise on the issues covered by
the Conventions on the right of diplomatic asylum,

principally the jurisdiction of the State in whose terri
tory the crime was committed. In ord~r to avoid any
risk of impunity, the subsidiary jurisdiction of the State
in whose territory the alleged offendt=r was present
should be established where that State did not proceed
to extradite him to any of the States competent to try
him. That was the motive underlying the third.Spanish
amendment.
22. Mr. SAITO (Japan) observed that it was ofprimary
importance that the draft should exclude any possi
bility that those intentionally committing s~rious crimes
against diplomatic agents would go unpunished. Some
machinery should therefore be established whereby
the extradition of the author of such a crime would be
mandatory where he was not prosecuted in the State
in which he was present. That notion of universal
jurisdiction was a new element which the future con
vention would introduce into international law as it
governed diplomatic relations. It would appear, how
ever, that only certain crimes committed against diplo
matic agents should fall within the scope of the con
vention, in othpf words, should be subject to universal
jurisdiction.
23. In the first place, the expression "a violent attack"
was rather vague and ambiguous and it-would be better
to limit the scope of article 2 to very serious crimes such
as, for example, murder or kidnapping. In that con
nexion, the Belgian amendments (A/C.6/L.904) were
especially pertinent.
24. It was also extremely important to establish a link
between the crime and the status of the victim in decid
ing whether the crime was subject to universal jurisdic
tion. In theory, a crime against a person who happened
to be a diplomatic agent, committed where there was no
link between the crime and the official status of the
victim, should fall outside the scope of the convention.
Given the fact that it would be extremely difficult to
require proof of the motivation or intentions of the
person committing the crime, it would be well for
article 2 to state that the alleged author of the crime
should have knowledge of the official status of the
victim for the crime to fall within the scope of the con
vention. In paragraph 8 of the commentary, the Com
mission stated that the word "intentional" was used to
specify the existence of such awareness. Nevertheless,
awareness was an objective notion, unlike motivation
or intention, and to make the existence ofsuch awareness
the factor necessary for the crime to fall within the
scope of the convention should facilitate the application
of the latter. That was the purpose of the second of the
amendments at the end of paragraph 1 of article 2 pro
posed by his delegation (A/C.6/L.912).
25. The introduction of excessive changes in the
internal law of States Parties should also be avoided.
For that reason it would be better that paragraph I (d)
be modified in order to facilitate the application of
that provision. Attempts which were to be considered
as offences under the terms of the convention ~'tould

be within the scope of attempts to commit common
crimes of the same type, established in the intelnal law
of the State in question.
26. The comments of States on the draft convention,
reproduced in document A/9127 and Add.l, showed



34. Mr. JOUANNEAU (P~ance) said that article 2
posed four problems: the relationship between the crime
and the status of the victim, the gravity of the crime, the
penalties States were to be called upon to impose and
the desirability of universal jurisdiction.
35. Concerning the first point, it should be noted that
the desirability of concluding a convention on the
punishment of crimes committed against certain cat
egories of persons was based on the fact that the persons
in question were at particular risk because of their
functions. That was the logic.!l premise underlying the
Vienna Convention on Diplomatic Relations. It was
because of their functions that diplomats were targets
of attacks and because of their functions that receiving
States had the duty to provide special protection for
them. The text of the Commission aimed at encom
passing within the scope of the articles any grave crime
committed against diplomats, regardless of motive.
In his delegation's view, however, the proposed con
vention should cover attacks which met two conditions:
the attacker must know that the victim was a diplomat
and the motive for the act must be related to the diplo
mat's status. Thus, the convention should not apply
when a diplomat was injured, for example, in a bar
room brawl. The amendment proposed by the
Japanese delegation in that regard represented a con
siderable improvement but did not go far enough.
Crimes of passion must also be ruled out. Accordingly,
the Commission's text should be reviewed and clarified
in that regard.
36. Regarding the aggravated nature which the offence
must have in order to fall within the scope of the con
vention, he was of the view that only very grave crimes
resulting in specific injury to the diplomat himself
should be taken into consideration. The text of article 2
was too vague, as were the amendments of the Soviet
Union to that article which introduced a highly sub
jective element inasmuch as the dignity of an individual
was a very difficult matter to determine, and the same
was true of the concepts of the prestige and interests
of the State. Such imprecise concepts would create
a great inequality in the obligations assumed by States
which became parties to the Convention. With regard
to attacks on property, private accommodation or
premises, they would be covered by the first part of
the article if associated with premeditated murder or
an attempt at premeditated murder, otherwise the
connexion with the protected person was not suffi
ciently direct. In paragraph I (b), it would be prefer
able to render the English word "likely" by the French
expression "de nature a" rather than "susceptible de"
as in the current text. Moreover, he did not consider
that the concept of threat should be covered by the
convention.
37. Concerning the nature of the penalties to be
prescribed, the Commission proposed that the crimes
in question should be punishable by severe penalties
which took into account the aggravated nature of the
offence. His delegation did not consider that the crimes
in question should be subject to different penalties
where the victim enjoyed a special status. The Belgian
amendment in that regard was a considerable improve
ment over the Commission's text.

76 Geaera. Aslembly - Tweaty-ei.lI... Sessioll- Six'" CODI_ttee

the Mexican Government hoped that it could count
on the understanding and assistance of the members of
the Sixth Committee. It would moreover be possible
to introduce into the draft convention an article provid
ing that the new instrument did not affect the rights
and obligations' deriving from the right of diplomatic
asylum. A number of Latin American States intended
to propose an amendment to that effect.
29. Having accepted the need, initially, to limit the
convention to the question of crimes against ~rsons
entitled to international protection, his delegation
supported the general ideas underlying the Commis
sion's draft.
30. Mr. ROSENNE (Israel) said that his delegation
shared the view of the Mexican delegation with regard
to the limitation of the draft articles. His delegation
was prepared to support the Belgian amendments and
those of the Soviet Union (AjC.6jL.906) to the effect
that the redundant expression "a violent· attack" in
article 2 should be replaced. Reverting to the example
of the letter-bomb, there was no doubt that the sending
of such devices from one country to another was an
attempt to commit an attack. However, it was possible
that some legal systems did not classify that as a violent
attack. Moreover, article 2 appeared to refer exclusively
to violence committed -directly, by physical contact.
But it was possible to conceive of an attack instigated
by one country, planned in another, incited and pre
pared in a third and carried out in a fourth. The neces
sary steps should be taken to ensure that attacks of
that nature and any attempt, incitement or threat to
commit such attacks would fall within the scope of the
future convention. It was also quite surprising that
the text made no provision concerning incitement to
commit such attacks.
31. Paragraph I (b) should not be limited to official
premises or the private accommodation of interna
tionally protected persons because such persons were
entitled to protection wherever they were in the ter
ritory of the country to which they had been officially
assigned, whether the premises in question were official,
private or public. Ratione personae, subparagraph (b)
appeared to be superfluous. Ratione loci or ratione
materiae, official premises as such enjoyed special pro
tection, irrespective of whether a protected person was
present or not. That was the rule of customary inter
national law and it would be well if article 2 stated it
specifically. It was, moreover, necessary to distinguish
between protection of places and protection of persons.
The expression "likely to endanger his liberty" could
be deleted.
32. If the majority of the members of the Committee
supported the Spanish amendments which would alter
the structure of article 2, his delegation would do like
wise in view of the many attractive features of that text.
33. The Japanese amendment proposed to the effect
that a criterion based on knowledge of the official
status of the victim should be introduced into the draft
appeared, on the other hand, to be too restrictive. The
word "intentional" seemed quite adequate to cover
that point. As for the questions raised by paragraphs 2
and 3, it should be possible to resolve them in the Draft
ing Committee.



1412tb meeting - 9 Octobew- 1973 77

that person but also impaired the prestige of the State
or the international organization which that person
represented. Such a provision was, moreover, a gen
erally accepted norm of international law.
45. The third amendment would insert the word
"grave" before the word "crime" in the last part of
paragraph I. The inclusion of that word was made
necessary by the obligation which was laid on all States
parties to provide foc "severe" penalties.
46. His delegation reserved its right to comment on
the'amendments submitted by other delegations, which
it had not had sufficient time to study in detail.
47. Mr. KASEMSRY (Thailand) pointed out that
while the Commission's text and the discussion under
way had so far laid special stress on specific methods or
types of offences, consideration of the question had
gone beyond the effects of those offences, and that
might 'give rise to difficulties, as had been underlined by
the representative of Israel. He fully endorsed para
graph I (b) of the draft, while suggesting that att"lcks
on the property of i:lternationally protected persons,
and in particular on the vehicles they used, should no
doubt also be covered.
48. He supported in substance the amendments to
paragraph I (a) submitted by Belgium. With reference
to the amendments of the Soviet Union, it was certainly
desirable to include in the draft the notion of the dignity
of the person, which, in the case of an internationally
protected person, involved the prestige of the State
represented by that person. He would, however, weI..
come further clarification frol\l the delegation of the
Soviet Union as to the meaning of the words "other
interosts"in the amendment to the end ofparagraph I (b)
which it submitted.
49. Referring to the amendments submitted by Japan,
he expressed agreement with the principle that it would
be well to set aside the hypothesis that the alleged
offender had no knowledge of the official status of the
victim; that principle might, however, give rise to
difficulties, for example in connexion with the burden

. of proof.

50. On the subject of the amendments submitted by
Spain, he said that it would be appropriate to add to
the proposed paragraph I (b) the words "or threat"
after the words "where such attack".
51. Mr. WEHRY (Netherlands) expressed his ap
preciation to the representative of Belgium for the
clarification contributed by his amendments, and to
the representative of Spain for seeking to follow more
closely the Conventions of The Hague and Montreal.
The first Spanish amendment to article 2 could no doubt
be brought into line with the corresponding Belgian
amendment.
52. The second Spanish amendment concerning a
new article, 2 bis, under which States parties to the
Convention would undertake "to punish the offenders
accordingly", would raise difficulties in a number of
countries 'Owing to the principle of the independence of
the judiciary. The words "mking into account the
seriousness of the offence" at the end of article 2 bis
should be deleted, since there was no need to establish

38. On the question of universal jurisdiction, he
pointed out that both from the standpoint of evidence
and from that of the administration of justice, a court
must be informed of all aspects of a case. However,
there was some question as to what extent the courts of
a State other than that where the crime had been com
mitted could in every case obtain all the information
necessary to render a decision with full knowledge of
the facts. In his delegation's view, it would be rather
difficult to determine the circumstances in which the
establishment of universal jurisdiction would be war
ranted. In that connexion, it would be well to consider
possible situations where there might be a connexion
between the crime and the State called upon to establish
its jurisdiction.
39. Mr. APRIL (Canada)~ while reserving his right to
comment on the amendments before the Committee
at a iater stage, wished to draw attention to two minor
drafting points which the Drafting Committee might
wish to take into consideration.
40. With reference to paragraph I (e) of article 2,
it should be noted that the Commission had, presum
ably through an oversight, failed to mention participa
tion as an accomplice in an attempt to commit an
attack, which was provided for in the Conventions of
The Hague and Montreal.
41. In respect of paragraph 2, he supported the
fifth Belgian amendment to delete the words "which
take into account the aggravated nature of the offence".
It should be noted, in that connexion, that the wording
"Each State Party shall make these crimes punishable"
raised the problem of amending national legislation.
It would seem preferable to retain the text of article 2.
of the Convention of The Hague, which read "Each
Contracting State undertakes to make the offence
punishable by severe ~nalties".

42. Mr. KOLESNIK (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that generally speaking his delegation
endorsed the text proposed by the Commission and
subscribed to the ideas expressed in it. The wording
of article 2, however, was imprecise. It was too broad
in that it could cover minor offences, and too vague
in that it did not focus on particularly grave crimes
requiring special attention. Accordingly, his delega
tion had deemed it necessary to submit three amend
ments to that article.
43. The first amendment, which referred to para
graph I (a), would replace the words "a violent attack
upon the person or liberty" by the words "encroachment
upon the life, health, liberty and dignity". The purpose
of the new wording, which was scarcely new since it
was to be found in the criminal codes of a large number
of countries, was to make the formulation more exact
and better suited to the terminology generally accepted
in national criminal legislation.
44. The second amendment would add the following
at the end of paragraph I (b): "or to impair the prestige
and other interests of the State or international organ
ization represented by the said person". The existing
text appeared to overlook the fact that an attack against
an internationally protected person not only affected

• 4



r---------·...-·.--IIj·..·•·..iiiI----__-.Ulfil'IU .... IIIIIJ • 1111' I"" !!P TIl

78 General Assembly - Twenty-eigbth Session - Sixth Committee

II ,PlYII ••; p I. III ...,.-:
a distinction according to whether an offence was com
mitted against an internationally protected r.-erson or
against a private individual.
53. With referenc~ to paragraph 3 of the Commission's
draft article, it might be preferable, as suggested by
Spain and Japan, to embody its provisions in a separate
article. There seemed to be no incompatibility between
the amendments proposed by the Spanish and Japanese
delegations. He endorsed the Japanese amendments,
subject to certain reservations. The usefulness of the
first of those amendments, introducing a clause which
would raise the problem of a possible modification of .
municipal law, was open to doubt. With reference to
the second part of Japan's second amendment, which
would exclude from the field of application of the draft
those cases in which it was established that the aileged
offender had no knowledge Jf thl, official status of the
victim, it must be remembered that the words "inten
tinnal commission" contained in the draft covered that
hypothesis, as was shown in paragraph (8) of the Com
mission's commentary. It would perhaps be sufficient
if the Drafting Committee clarified that point. On the
other hand, he fully endorsed the amendments to para
graph 3 Bubmitted by Japan, which followed the pro
visions oJ:' articles 4 and 5 of the Conventions of The
Ha~ueand Montreal.
54. With reference to the amendments submitted by
the Soviet Union, he wondered whether it would be
appropriate to emphasize the gravity of the offence
under the internal law ofthe State concerned. Moreover,
the notion of the dignity of the person was muchmo
subjective, and it would be preferable if the draft limited
its field of action to dangerous offences.
55. The representative of Thailand had been right to
draw attention to attacks on means of transport, which
should be mentioned in paragraph I (b).
56. Mr. BETIAUER (United St~tes of America)
said that on the whole his delegation endorsed the text
of article 2 as proposed by the Commission. Neverthe
less, it considered the Belgian amendments entirely
acceptable, since they merely made the text of the Com
mission more explicit, and it found them preferable to
the amendment~, submitted t:y the Soviet Union, as
raising fewer djfficul':i~s from the point of view of
internal penal law. On the other hand, his delegation
feI. that the amendment to paragraph I {el) submitted

by Japan could give rise to a conflict of laws among
different States applying the con·.~:J!tion; it seemed to
leave it to States to decide whether or not to make the
attacks referred to in paragraph 1 (b) punishable, where
as the Commission's draft imposed upon States an
obligation from which the Japanese amendment seemed
to introduce a departure. He had no objection to the
first part of the second Japanese amendment con
cerning paragraph I, but found the proposed addition
at the end of paragraph 1 unnecessary. As the rep
resentatives of the Netherlands and Thailand had
pointed out, the words "intentional commission" were

. sufficient. However, he did not think that motive
should be made a detennining factor, as was suggested
by the representative of France: the Vienna Conven
tion on Diplomatic Relations extended absc·lute pro
tection to diplomats, and the aim of the current draft
convention was precisely to promote co-operation
between States for the punishment of attacks on diplo
mats. With refe-eo·lce to the new article 2A proposed
by Japan, which was based on the Conventions of The
Hague and Montreal, his delegation was prepared to
accept it if it enjoyed the support of other delegations.
57. With regard to the first Spanish amendment to
article 2, his delegation considered it unnecessary to
add the word "unlawfully" to paragraph 1, since it
involved a question of internal law. In any event, it
preferred the Commission's text-or, alternatively,
the version suggested by Belgium-to the first Spanish
amendment. It also preferred the Belgian amendment
to the second Spanish amendment. The third Japanese
amendment, which was closer to the Conventions of
The Hague and Montreal, seemed more satisfactory
than the third Spanish amendment, and it would be
more acceptable to most States.

Tribute to the memory ofMr. Wilfred C Jenks,
Director General of the InternatiolUll Lflbour Office

58. The CHAIRMAN said he regretted to announce
the death of Mr. Wilfred C. Jenks, Director-General
of the International Labour Office, and paid a tribute
to his memory as a great international jurist.

At the Chairman's invitation, the Committee observed
a minute ofsilence in tribute to the memory ofMr. Wilfred
C. Jenks.

The weeting rose at 6.20 p.m.

'..

•

,.

1413th meeting
Wednesday, 10 October 1973, at 3.30 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Sergio (;ONZALEZ GALVEZ (Mexico).

A/C.6/SR.l413 and Corr.l

AGEf~DA ITEM 90

Draft convention on tlte prevention and punishment of
crimes against diplomatic agents and other intema
tionaDy protected persons (continued) (A/8710/Rev.l,
cbap. Of; A/91l7 and Add.l~ A/C.6/421, AJC.6/L.898,

A/C.6/L.902-913, A/C.6/L.915, A/C.6/L.917, A/C.6/
L.919)

1. Mr. SETTE CAMARA (Brazil) said that article 2
of the draft articles in chapter III of document A/8710/
Rev.1 was a key provision of the draft; if its general

.. • __....~.•U1L.2•••M.t.l.ril...~.,~~••••••••••••••• •••


